Humboldt.

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM VPAA 23-09
March 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Reorganization of Art and Film Programs

DISTRIBUTION: All Faculty, Staff, and Administrative Offices

To reflect the integration of creative work and teaching, as well assist with recruitment and
retention, the programs of Art and Film have been reorganized by the College of Arts,
Humanities and Social Sciences into the Department of Art & Film. Faculty and staff in these
programs will be identified as assigned to the Department of Art & Film.
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